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Nonnye Grant

To: Ana VanEsselstine
Cc: Martha Brown
Subject: RE: Dkt. 120272-WS - Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. to YES Companies, LLC

Thanks Ana, will use this date to cancel their certificate. Appreciate your help and have
a nice afternoon. Thanks, Nonnye

From: Ana VanEsselstine

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 2:25 PM

To: Nonnye Grant; Martha Brown

Subject: RE: Dkt. 120272-WS - Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. to YES Companies, LLC

Hi Nonnye,
The closing date was March 11, 2013, which is the date the certificates should be cancelled.

Thanks,
Ana

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 11:35 AM

To: Ana VanEsselstine; Martha Brown

Subject: Dkt. 120272-WS - Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. to YES Companies, LLC

Good morning to both, we have received your memo in the above docket advising us to
close it, which | have, but according to order PSC-13-0105-FOF-WS issued 2-28-13
several of the ordering paragraphs as listed below stated:

ORDERED that this docket shall remain open until the executed purchase agreement
confirms the actual date of closing. Upon receipt, the docket may be closed
administratively;

ORDERED that Certificate No. 479-S shall be cancelled administratively upon receipt
of the executed agreement confirming the actual date of closing; and

ORDERED that this docket shall remain open until the executed purchase agreement
confirms the actual date of closing. Upon receipt, the docket may be closed
administratively.

| now need to KNOW what the cancellation date | need to use, since the order stated
the certificate would be canceled at the time those were filed, not the date that the order
was issued, so that | can enter that information into MCD to cancel the certificate, as
you did not have that listed in your memo. Please advise so that | can cancel the
certificate, until I hear from you it will remain active. Thanks to both and have a good
day. Nonnye
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